



Planning Department
Ribble Valley Borough Council
Council Offices
Church Walk
Clitheroe
Lancashire
BB7 2RA

18th September 2024

FAO: Ben Taylor

Dear Sir

Your Reference:	Application Number 3/2024/0748
Location:	Laneside Barn, Grindleton Road, Grindleton, Clitheroe BB7 4QH
Grid Ref:	E 375643 N 445056
Our Reference:	SAB/HJS/NA1987
Proposal:	Prior approval under Class Q (a) and (b for the proposed conversion of agricultural stone barn to one two-storey dwelling

Thank you for your letter of today's date which we received by email.

SABIC would have no observations to make in this instance, as the proposed works are outside of the current LUP Land Use Planning Consultation Zones and would therefore not affect SABIC pipeline apparatus.

Yours faithfully

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'H. J. Shephard'.

H. J. Shephard
SABIC UK Petrochemicals Ltd

SABIC UK Petrochemicals Ltd
Unit 3, Boleyn Court
Manor Park
Runcorn
Cheshire WA7 1SR
Tel: 01642 833069
Registered in England No. 3767075
Registered Office: SABIC UK Petrochemicals Ltd, Wilton Centre, Redcar, Cleveland TS10 4RF